
12/30/70 

Dear Bud, 

In thl course of filing something relating to ..ighn George 'rlYett). 
I just noticed my pL:turl,  of hi.; 1:-. misain. 

I belinv I loan;,! this to non fpr you to copy the day you gave me the 
Vallee picture. 

I now have moro on Vallee I'll bra bringing in for you to copy if you hav-a't 
gat *.au it. Wlicthcr.. !!7r not you have, please do not mpl...p any redistribution of it 
at least until after we discuss it for i already nave two difi:erent expl,Ana4;ions 
of hcl aril why :tze A lensed, fear it may be a trap to he used against us in 
suits, and fear even more thn irresponsible use that can be matte of it. t uui, for 
execiLlu, has oxprlased great fears of what would haven if it re-rlhed 
Skolnick, and some of your peopl.: persist in th,: strIngs notion that 
Skolnick it the ono: for whom thc halo wan invented. 

? 
If you cannot now find thi picture, we should seek to replace it. 

Not only do I need it, but I think you do. i got it from ,ouis 

Has tily, 


